

Minutes

Sunset View Elementary PTO Meeting Tuesday, November 14 3:45pm

Attendees: Alyssa Sterne, Teresa Santoy, Jenn Coe, Katie Zielke, Heidi Guizar, Nancy McClean, Diana Cunningham, April Jordan, Cali Thornton, Beth Pirello, Jess Gandy

Welcome

Board

Old Business

- Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting
 - o Cali Thornton motion
 - o Teresa Santoy 2nd
 - o 11 I's - approved

Principal's Report

Heidi

- Awesome job on the Mustang Stampede – loved the team idea of the banners (Nancy chimed in and agreed that the kids are loving finding their banners on the wall)
- Requesting an XL shirt & shorts for the mascot. Also, we need to look into seeing if there is a local seamstress who would be able to add nose slits so we can add places to see better for safety.

Treasurer's Report

Katie

- Mustang Stampede Report
 - o We raised over \$10,000 (not including the prize donations) and have spent \$900 so far and will spend \$800 more on the rest of the "sized" prizes
 - o Ordered the prizes that do not need sizes so we can deliver them soon. We hope to get them passed out as soon as they are all delivered (hoping before the end of the month)
 - o The Bubble Run will be in the spring when the weather is better.
 - o Mrs. McClean shared that the laps ran turn into 1,063 miles and would take them all the way to Disneyland!

Yearbook Project

Jess

- Next deadline is next month needs to be in by Dec. 15 – probably pass out
- 5th grade art contest for the yearbook cover deadline would need to be completed by Dec. 22
 - o Heidi will announce and explain the contest during lunch. She will demonstrate how to use the packet and the purpose of the contest

Minutes

Jess will bring the packets tomorrow for the office to divide by classes.

- Pass out the flyers Thursday Nov. 16th to 5th graders and ask them to turn it in by the 11th ... we as PTO will vote on the top 3 per class and then they will be displayed in the computer lab window and the 5th graders will vote

Monthly Recap

Board

- We did the Mustang Stampede and that was basically it!

New Business

All

- Teacher Conference Dinner – pass around the form – discussed we would put it on Google docs and send it out in an email/fb to get more signups for Monday.
- Internet Safety Presentation – Cottonwood did a presentation that parents found very informative. We think it is free. Look to for Jan. Feb. date – although weather could be a problem – perhaps spring would be better. Heidi will talk to them to get the date.
- Mustang Bucks sales – hot chocolate – possibly have parents volunteer to help set up to sell before school – cups with lids – some concern regarding sugar first thing in the morning – plan this for when we come back from winter break at some point so we can , or popcorn sales, performing the once in a while is okay just not an all the time prize – Beth proposed that we could have a “mystery bag”- Alyssa asked Beth to brainstorm what you would want to get in the mystery bag – put the bags in age category - Heidi explained that Arts at lunch was an option proposed from the student idea – we will find out more from Heidi before we agree to money.
- ATP Meetings (warm fuzzy?) – skipped this as we didn't have an ATP person in attendance to speak on it.
- Movie Night – Friday, December 8th – Mr. Piatt was thinking about having the choir sing, Alyssa proposes the go big idea – including all the decorations, get a bell, add ornament decoration idea – possibly bells come in 144 per case (we would probably want 2 cases), possibly have Santa come. Plans would be not to exceed \$200 to make it “Big” Cali – 10-1's – to approve – Jess & Diana said they would be willing to help.
- Bubble Run (3/13/17) pending weather – we will continue to plan this more later since we have time. Nancy said this may be fun to pair with the Leprechaun Dash

Minutes

- Candy (could be Kindness) Gram idea – Alyssa proposed this to idea to either use for Mustang Bucks or to “raise funds” to donate to something. Heidi proposes to combine it with Valentine’s Day. Possibly have leadership students involved to help with sales or delivery... doesn’t have to be a candy could be an eraser or perhaps a “warm fuzzy like the ATP”
- Site Council – wanted to ask for funds for goodies for the Staff Holiday party on Dec. 13 – everyone agreed that we can either put funds toward purchasing
- We are using the bear to watch over the cafeteria this week and will soon use it as the traveling award based on how well classes demonstrate PRIDE during lunch.

Raffle/Adjournment

- Mrs. Guizar won the raffle
- Mrs. Thornton won the parent raffle

Board